DEBRA R. THOMPSON

CAREER SUMMARY

Retired 12/30/2011

In my retirement I am active in my church and my neighborhood. I have been on the board of the Beechmont Neighborhood Association for the last 14 years and have served as both the Treasurer (eight years) and President (three years). Other activities include volunteering at church, exercising, reading, drawing and traveling.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

A corporate financial professional experienced in fixed income financial analysis, portfolio management, and investment restructuring. Focus on credit analysis of companies located in both domestic and international developed markets.

AEGON USA INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC, Louisville, KY

1989-2011

(former dba Capital Holding Corporation and Providian Corporation)

Asset management subsidiary for the U.S. operations of AEGON N.V., an international insurer headquartered in the Netherlands with operations in the U.S., U.K., Spain, Hungary, and various other locations, offering insurance products primarily in the areas of life, pension, and annuities.

Senior Securities Analyst, VP & Director

2003-2009

Managed fixed income private placement investments in a portfolio ranging \$1 - 2 billion

- Analyzed and recommended new opportunities in businesses worldwide
- Extensively researched companies in a variety of industries internationally
- Restructured credits that experienced operational and sovereign difficulties
- Traveled as necessary to perform necessary due diligence for potential opportunities and restructuring of special situations
- · Priced illiquid securities on a quarterly basis and wrote quarterly reporting on special situations

Securities Analyst 1989-2003

Fixed income private placement analyst with a generalist focus (all industries) on a team that spanned two locations

- Analyzed and recommended new investment opportunities in all industries, with primary domestic (U.S.) focus
- Traveled as necessary to perform necessary due diligence for potential opportunities
- Maintained relationships with investment bankers as suppliers of product and internal insurance product lines as customers

EDUCATION

BS, Finance University of Louisville 1988

Masters of Business Administration Bellarmine University 1994

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) - 1994